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Websites 
  
Alcohol Helpline www.adanz.org.nz 
Atomic Events Centre www.atomiceventscentre.com 
Autism New Zealand Inc www.autismnz.org.nz 
Baptist Church www.hastingsbaptist.org.nz 
Birthright www.birthright.org.nz 
Bluelight www.bluelight.co.nz 
Budget Advisory Service www.napier.govt.nz 
Career Services www.careers.govt.nz 
Child Youth & Family www.cyf.govt.nz 
Church@Riverbend www.riverbend.org.nz 
Department of Labour www.dol.govt.nz 
Directions www.directions.org.nz 
EIT www.eit.ac.nz 
Flaxmere Library www.hastingslibrary.co.nz 
Flexible Learning Systems www.fls.co.nz 
Frimley Aquatic Centre www.swimheretaunga.co.nz 
Futurecol www.futurecol.co.nz 
Hastings Central Library www.hastingslibrary.co.nz 
Hastings City Marketing www.hastingscity.co.nz 
Hastings District Council www.hastingsdc.govt.nz 
Hastings Youth Council – Hayou www.hayou.org.nz 
Havelock North Library www.hastingslibrary.co.nz 
Hawkes Bay Regional Council www.hbrc.govt.nz 
Human Rights Commission www.hrc.co.nz 
Inland Revenue Department www.ird.govt.nz 
Internal Affairs Department www.dia.govt.nz 
i-Site Visitor Centre Hastings www.hastings.co.nz 
i-Site Visitor Centre Napier www.isitehawkesbaynz.com 
Kip McGrath Education Centre www.kipmcgrath.com 
Ministry of Education www.minedu.govt.nz 
Ministry of Health www.moh.govt.nz 
Ministry of Justice www.justice.govt.nz 
Ministry of Maori Development www.tpk.govt.nz 
Ministry of Pacific Island Affairs www.minpac.govt.nz 
Ministry of Social Development www.msd.govt.nz 
Ministry of Youth Development www.myd.govt.nz 
Napier City Council www.napier.govt.nz 
Napier Public Library www.napier.govt.nz 
Napier Youth Council www.napieryouth.co.nz 
Ngati Kahungunu Iwi Inc www.kahungunu.iwi.nz 
Plunket Society www.plunket.org.nz 
Presbyterian Support – Family Works www.familyworks.org.nz 
Splash Planet www.splashplanet.co.nz 
Sport & Recreation New Zealand www.sparc.org.nz 
Sport Hawke’s Bay www.sorthb.net.nz 
Statistics New Zealand www.stats.govt.nz 
Stoney Creek Ranch www.stoneycreekranch.org.nz 
Studylink www.studylink.govt.nz 
Workforce Consultants www.workforce.ac.nz 
Yellow Ribbon New Zealand www.yellowribbon.org.nz 
 


